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The owner does not discriminate against persons with disabilities.   

   

THE PALMS RETIREMENT CENTER 

525 E Davis Street 

Harlingen, TX  78550 

 

 

TENANT CONSENT (CONSUMER AND CRIMINAL HISTORY) 

 
 

The undersigned applicant(s) and co-signer(s) hereby consent to allow The Palms 

Retirement Center (“owner”), itself or through its designated agents or employees, 

to obtain a consumer report and criminal record information on each of us and to 

obtain and verify each of our credit and employment information for the purpose 

of determining whether to lease an apartment or house to me/us.  I/We also agree 

and understand that owner and its agents and employees may obtain additional 

consumer reports and criminal record reports on each of us in the future to update 

or review our account.  Upon my/our request, owner will tell me/us whether 

consumer reports or criminal record reports were requested and the names of any 

consumer reporting agency that provided such reports. 

 
 

________________________________  ____________________ 

          Applicant/Co-signer                Date 
 

________________________________  ____________________ 

Applicant/Co-signer        Date 

Title 18, Section 1001 of the U.S. Code states that a person is guilty of a felony for knowingly 

and willingly making false or fraudulent statements to any department of the United States 

Government. HUD and any owner (or any employee of HUD or the owner) may be subject to 

penalties for unauthorized disclosures or improper use of information collected based on the 

consent form. Use of the information collected based on this verification form is restricted to the 

purposes cited above. Any person who knowingly or willingly requests, obtains or discloses any 

information under false pretenses concerning an applicant or participant may be subject to a 

misdemeanor and fined not more than $5,000. Any applicant or participant affected by negligent 

disclosure of information may bring civil action for damages, and seek other relief, as may be 

appropriate, against the officer or employee of HUD or the owner responsible for the 

unauthorized disclosure or improper use. Penalty provisions for misusing the social security 

number are contained in the Social Security Act at 208 (a) (6), (7) and (8). Violation of these 

provisions are cited as violations of 42 U.S.C. 408 (a) (6), (7) and (8) 
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